
 

 
 

Polk County Conservation Board Meeting – July 9, 2014 

 
July 9, 2014 - 5:30 p.m. 
 
Po lk  County Admin i s t ra t ion  B ldg.  
111  Cour t  Avenue,  Room 120 
Des  Moines,  IA  50309  
 

AGENDA  
 

1) Opening Items 
a) Roll Call 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

2) Consent Agenda Items 
Note:  These are routine items and will be enacted by one roll call vote without separate discussion unless a Board Member, PCCB 
employee or member of the public requests an item be removed to be considered separately.  Please notify a PCCB Member to 
have an item removed. 

a) Action on Bill List:  approve the PCCB June 2014 bill list. 
b) 28E Agreement, Iowa Dept. of Corrections: approve the 28E agreement with the Iowa Department of 

Corrections and authorize the Director to sign the agreement. 
c) Jester Park Conservation Center, Public Hearing:  authorizes staff to publish notice of a public hearing to be 

held at the PCCB’s August 2014 meeting to consider the plans, specs, and estimated costs for the Jester Park Conservation 
Center project. 

d) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Hay Harvest: authorizes the Director to notify the successful bidder for the 
harvest of standing prairie hay from Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt that they may proceed upon receipt of insurance 
documentation and that the Board further directs staff to bring the results of the bidding to the PCCB’s August 2014 meeting 
for official Board action. 

 
3) Jester Park Equestrian Center – Executive Summary 
4) Chichaqua Valley Trail Connector 
5) Vision Iowa Funding Support Letter 
6) Jester Park Conservation Center Project and Fundraising Update 
7) Jester Park Conservation Center, Timeline and Invitation to Bid 
8) Jester Park Conservation Center, Water and Electric Utility Service 
9) Employees, Recent Hires 
10) Closed session, Land Acquisition 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS       
FINANCIAL REPORTS  
DISCUSSION & REMARKS 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The information identified on this agenda may be obtained in accessible formats by qualified persons with a disability. To receive 
information or to request an accommodation to participate in a meeting, hearing, service, program or activity conducted by this office, 
contact the Polk County Conservation Board Office, 11407 NW Jester Park Drive, Granger, 515-323-5300. 

1



1) Opening Items 
 

a) Roll Call 
 
b) Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 
 
The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on June 11, 2014.  Minutes for the 
meeting are attached. 
 

2) Consent Agenda Items 
 

a) Action on the Bill List 
 

June 2014 expenditures have been e-mailed to the Board for review. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the PCCB June 2014 bill list. 
 
 
b) 28E Agreement, Iowa Dept. of Corrections 
 
Polk County Conservation has been working successfully with the Iowa Department of Corrections 
to secure additional help through the “Trustworthy Inmate Program”.  This program has been in 
place since 2007 and has helped PCC complete a number of tasks ranging from cabin 
construction to invasive species removal. To continue the program PCC needs to update their 
agreement with the Iowa Department of Corrections. 
 
Polk County Conservation will provide transportation from the Newton Release Center to each 
work site and pay each inmate a stipend of $5.00 per day. This is an increase from $4.00 per day 
but will be covered by the operations budget. We anticipate based upon past use the inmate 
cost will be approximately $10,000 per year.  
 
PCC needs to sign a 28E agreement that allows for the funding transfers to occur between our 
organizations and record the 28E with the Secretary of State’s Office.  Dan Flaherty has been 
provided a copy of the 28E agreement and has approved its terms (copy attached). 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approve the 28E agreement with the Iowa Department 
of Corrections and authorize the Director to sign the agreement. 

 
 
c) Jester Park Conservation Center, Public Hearing 
 
Staff requests permission to publish notice of a public hearing to be held at the PCCB’s 
August 2014 meeting where our Board will review the plans, specs, and estimated costs 
for the Jester Park Conservation Center.  Award of the bid will be considered by the 
Board at the September 2014 meeting. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board authorizes staff to publish notice of a public 
hearing to be held at the PCCB’s August 2014 meeting to consider the plans, specs, and 
estimated costs for the Jester Park Conservation Center project.  
 

2



d) Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt, Hay Harvest  
 
Each year staff determines areas of Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt (CBG) that would benefit from 
the use of hay harvesting as a management tool.  Management of the CBG requires some form 
of controlled disturbance to manage weeds and woody plant growth.  Fire and the harvest of 
hay are the two most common land management techniques deployed. 
 
This year staff has determined that three areas totaling 215 acres would benefit from the harvest 
of hay.  Harvest is delayed until after the first of August each year to limit the impacts of the 
harvest on wildlife, primarily ground nesting birds. 
 
The quality of warm season grasses deteriorates rapidly after the middle to the end of July.  Delays 
beyond the first of August, reduces the usability of the hay as forage.  It is important to many of 
the bidders that they be able to harvest the hay as soon as we will allow the harvest to 
commence. 
 
The bids are due July 31 and staff would like permission for the Director to notify the successful 
bidder that they may begin the harvest on or immediately after August 1. 
 
The Board does not meet until the August 13.  Delaying award until then may limit the usefulness 
of the harvested forage and the response to our invitation to bid. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board authorizes the Director to notify the successful bidder 
for the harvest of standing prairie hay from Chichaqua Bottoms Greenbelt that they may proceed 
upon receipt of insurance documentation and that the Board further directs staff to bring the 
results of the bidding to the PCCB’s August 2014 meeting for official Board action. 

 
 
3) Jester Park Equestrian Center – Executive Summary 

 Information to be presented at the meeting. 

 

4) Chichaqua Valley Trail Connector 

An Iowa Dept. of Transportation (IDOT) bid opening for this 7.2 mile trail construction project was 
held on Tues. June 17, 2014. Snyder and Associates were hired by PCC to provide engineering 
services for the project. This segment of trail travels from NE 29th St. in Norwoodville to the west 
side of the City of Bondurant. Bondurant is in the process of constructing the final connection on 
the east side of Bondurant to our CVT. The engineers estimate on this project was $1,637,028.25. 
 
Three companies bid on our project and the results are as follows. 
   

Absolute Concrete Construction, Inc. --------$2,043,917.50 
Jasper Construction Services, Inc. --------------$1,941,284.20 
Howrey Construction, Inc. -------------------------$1,935,769.26 

 
Staff recommends accepting Howrey Construction’s bid of $1,935,769.26 plus a 5% contingency, 
$96,788.46 for a total project cost of $2,032,557.72. 
 
Staff would like to negotiate with both the contractor and Snyder & Associates to reduce the 
overall project cost. Two possibilities may be clearing and grubbing at approx. $111,000 and 
Construction Engineering at approx. $85,000. 
 

- Wayne Johnson, Const/Maint. Manager 
3



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board accept the bid of $1,935,769.26 from Howrey 
Construction, and a 5% contingency of $96,788.46 for a project total not to exceed the amount 
of $2,032,557.72; authorize the Chair to sign associated documents; and authorize the PCC 
Director to negotiate the clearing and grubbing line item with the contractor as well as 
Construction Administration with the Engineering Consultant and PC Engineering.  Funding for this 
project is as follows: State Rec Trail Funds, $47,548, Fed. STP Funds, $750,000, Balance out of 
PCWLL Funds, $1,235,009.72 

 

5) Vision Iowa Funding Support Letter 

Background:  PCCB has been actively pursuing a $1.17 million Vision Iowa Community Attraction 
and Tourism grant for the Jester Park Conservation Center.  The Vision Iowa Board's goal is to be 
the last major source of funding for a planned project.  As we have been working to close the 
funding gap with corporate and individual donations as well as grants, Vision Iowa continues to 
challenge us to close the gap further.  The funding gap as of our last report to the Vision Iowa 
Board was approximately $750,000.  They suggested that an outside individual or group, or the 
County, could provide a letter pledging to cover the remaining funding gap should future fund 
raising fall short.  Providing the Vision Iowa Board with this pledge would support their Board 
taking the next steps in deciding to approve the grant request.  

With the efforts involving seeking outside funding sources for the Conservation Center and the 
future opportunities to raise more funds, it is very unlikely that the PCCB would be required to 
cover this shortfall.  Should that need arise, the funding shortfall could be funded over two fiscal 
year cycles and could funded from a combination of reserve and REAP funds. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board ratifies the previous polling of the Board on May 14 
approving the Board chairperson to sign the letter pledging to cover the $750,000 funding 
shortfall should future fundraising fall short. 

 
6) Jester Park Conservation Center Project and Fundraising Update 
 

It has been busy and exciting time putting the complete details together for the Conservation 
Center final plans, specs, and architects estimate. RDG staff has been meeting with many of our 
staff to discuss and determine all of the Center’s needs from footings to carpet to shingles and 
everything in between. Landscaping, site utilities, construction materials, and partnership 
opportunities are just a few of the many weekly discussion topics that take place.  
 
Independent units have been giving thought to their unique needs and how best to design and 
plan this facility to address those needs. The Environmental Education Unit has been meeting 
regularly to address internal and external educational displays, messaging, programming, and 
facility operations. They have contracted assistance from Chris Tully from Minnesota. Chris has 
worked with several Minnesota nature centers on their interpretive designs and displays. 
 
At this time, we are probably 75-80% complete with the overall planning and design process for 
this $7 million facility. We should be 100% complete by early August. 
 
Fundraising for the Conservation Center has proven to be a successful and encouraging 
endeavor over the course of the past several months. Thanks to the Vision Iowa Community 
Attraction and Tourism (CAT) granting process, staff has gained financial support from local 
corporations, foundations, and numerous groups and individuals. We have also gained more 
exposure and community support for this exciting regional facility.  
 

4



We were notified on June 11 that our Vision IA grant application for $1.17 million had been 
scored and recommended for sub-committee funding negotiations. This sub-committee meeting 
will take place on July 8, followed by the full review committee meeting on July 9 where we 
expect to receive the CAT funding award. An update will be given at the July PCC Board 
meeting. 
 
In addition to Vision IA, we have or will be applying to various other foundations and granting 
organizations for different aspects of the Center. Recently, we were awarded $100,000 from the 
Community Foundation of Greater Des Moines. We have pending grants in to Wellmark and 
LAWCON totaling $225,000. We are currently preparing REAP, Meredith Foundation, and BRAVO 
grants for roughly $200,000. 
  
Lastly, we are continuing to meet weekly with local groups and corporations that would consider 
facility sponsorships. Companies that are currently considering a sponsorship are Pioneer/DuPont, 
Hy-Vee, Wells Fargo, Hubbell Realty, Bankers Trust, EMC Insurance. We are pursuing leads with 
about ten additional companies as well. We are proud to report that Principal, Scheels, Casey’s, 
Blank Children’s Hospital, The Graham Group, and Phoenix Renewable Resources have already 
purchased sponsorships. 
 
A combination of secured sponsorships and grant awards prior to the end of 2014 is expected to 
close and exceed the $700,000 funding gap that the PCC Board agreed to pledge as part of the 
Vision IA grant. That would mean that PCC has raised nearly $3 million for the Jester Park 
Conservation Center. This $3 million will be combined with the $4 million earmark from the Polk 
County Water and Land Legacy bond referendum for a total project cost of approximately $7 
million.   

 
  
7) Jester Park Conservation Center, Timeline and Invitation to Bid 
 

With the visibility, complexity, and over-all cost of this project PCC staff is planning to 
provide more pre bid information to the Board for discussion and approval on this 
project. 
 

Here are some of the critical dates moving forward: 
Timeline: 

• Wed. July 9 - Board meeting approve holding Public Hearing on plans, specs, 
architects cost estimate at the August meeting. 
NOTE: This is 1 month prior to the actual award of contract to allow more time for 
input if needed. 

• Mon. July 28 - during this week we will be able to review the plans, specs etc… prior 
to the Public Hearing set for the August meeting and would invite Board members 
to set a time to come to the Adm. Office at Jester Park to go over the plans.  The 
appropriate staff can be available if needed or we could come to you if more 
convenient to go over the plans. At this time we will have the most up to date 
architects cost estimate.  

• Fri. August 8 - Invitation to Bid will run in the Des Moines Register that Monday August 
11 the plans and specs will be available to bid at the typical sites i.e. Beeline and 
Blue, Planning Rooms, PCC Adm. Office, On-Line Plan Rooms. 

• Mon. August 25 - 1:00 pm Pre-Bid Meeting at PCC Adm. Office. 
• Mon. September 8 - 1:00 pm Bid-Opening at PCC Adm. Office. 
• Wed. September 10 - Award bid at regularly scheduled PCC Board meeting. 

5



• Mon. September 22 - Issue Notice to Proceed with construction. 
 

NOTE: The Board is also invited to attend any of the final Design and Planning meetings at 
RDG on the following dates and times. 

 
• Tues. July 8 - 10:30 am  – 2:00 Interior Design and Lighting 
• Fri. July 11 - 8:00 am – 12:00 Docs, Architecture, Mechanical, Elec. and Lighting 
• Fri. July 18 - 8:00 am - Landscaping 
• Mon. July 21 - 9:30 am – 12:00 Docs, Architecture, Interior, Mechanical, Elec. and 

Lighting 
• Fri. July 25 - 8:00 am – 12:00  98% complete on, Docs, Architecture, Interior, 

Mechanical, Elec. and Lighting 
 

- Wayne Johnson, Const./Maint. Manager 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board approves for the Jester Park Conservation 
Center project the proposed timeline; authorize staff to submit an Invitation to Bid to the 
Des Moines Register for publication; and authorize staff to proceed with all Conservation 
Center planning. 

 
 
8) Jester Park Conservation Center, Water and Electric Utility Service 
 

Staff has met with Xenia Rural Water and Mid-American Energy to have these two utilities brought 
to the Conservation Center building site. Xenia will provide an 8” water main to the site which will 
provide domestic water, a fire hydrant and water for the building fire sprinkler system. 
 
Mid-American Energy will provide the service lines and transformer for a 3-phase, 800 Amp 
building electric service. 
 
PCC will be providing two separate Public Utility Easements. One coming from the west for water 
and phone service, the other from the east for electric, fiber optic, and a forced sewer main. 
 
The other utilities will be scheduled later for installation probably spring, the water and electric 
need to be in place soon to begin construction. 
 
Xenia requires to do their own install as they will own and maintain the line to the site. Mid-
American is a combination of electrical contractor to provide 2-4” conduits and a concrete 
transformer pad and Mid-American pulls service lines, hooks to their service point and provides 
transformer. Also they will own and maintain the service line and transformer. 
 
ESTIMATED COST: 

Xenia Rural Water------------------------------------------------------------------------$50,000 
Mid-American Energy-------------------------------------------------------------------$45,000 

 
- Wayne Johnson, Const./Maint. Manager 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  That the Board directs staff to work with Xenia Rural Water and Mid-
American Energy to have water and electric utilities brought to the Jester Conservation Center 
building site for a total estimated cost of $95,000. Funding for this project will come from our 
PCWLL Bond fund. 

 
6



9) Employees, Recent Hires 
 

The following individuals have been hired for employment with PCCB: 
 

Start 
Date Employee Position 

 
Rate of Pay 

6/5/14 Jim Mahony Cons. Lbrer. I $10.41/Hr. 
6/9/14 Lindsey Broadhead Cons. Lbrer. I $10.41/Hr. 

6/2/2014 Travis Maak Cons. Lbrer. I $10.41/Hr. 
6/28/2014 Leann Teal Cons. Lbrer. I $10.41/Hr. 
5/31/2014 Frances Ringgenberg Clerk (EC) $10.08/Hr. 
6/17/2014 Laura Nellis Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 
5/31/2014 Mindy Loats Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 
6/21/2014 Van Brocklin, Camden Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 
6/22/2014 Anna Kurns Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 
6/22/2014 Daggs, Carol Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 
6/23/2014 William (Bill) Damman Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 
6/24/2014 Jordan Johnson Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 
6/28/2014 Cara Donovan Stable Lbrer $9.25/Hr. 

 
Information only. 

 
 
10) Closed Session, Land Acquisition 
 

7



 
 
 

Polk County Conservation Board 
Jester Park, Shelter #5 

11407 NW Jester Park Dr. 
Granger, IA 

 
 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE POLK COUNTY CONSERVATION BOARD 
 
 

The Polk County Conservation Board met in regular session on Wednesday June 
11, 2014.  A tour of Jester Park began at 5:00 p.m. with the business segment of the 
meeting called to order at 6:10 p.m. 
 
 

 
#1 –  Tour of Jester Park 

Tour began at 5:00 p.m. of the Jester Park area. 
 
 

 
#2a - Roll Call 

Members Present: Johnson, Cataldo, Kurovski, Smith 
Members Absent: Levis 
 
 

 
#2b – Action on the Minutes of the Previous Meeting(s) 

MOTION:  Moved by Johnson to approve the May 14, 2014 meeting minutes as written. 
 

VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Smith, Cataldo 
VOTE ABSTAIN:  Kurovski 
 

 

 
#2c – Employee Recognition 

Dennis Parker, Director, was recognized for his 5 years of service with PCCB.   
 
Shelly Carmoney-Davis, hired for the Equestrian Program Specialist position, and Nick 
Gordon, hired for the Natural Resources Technician position, were introduced to the 
Board. 
 
 

8



Board Meeting:  June 11, 2014             2 
 
 

 
#3 – Consent Agenda 

MOTION:  Moved by Kurovski to approve the following consent agenda items: 
a) May 2014 bill list; 
b)  2013-2014 Urban Deer Bow-Hunt Annual Report; 
c) staff publishing notice of a public hearing at the PCCB’s July Board 

meeting on granting easements to Mid-American Energy and Xenia 
Rural Water for installing utilities to the Jester Park Conservation Center 
(public hearing was not held); 

d) staff submitting a grant application to The Wellmark Foundation MATCH 
Grant Program for $75,000 and match dollars of $75,000 for the Jester 
Park Conservation Center with match dollars coming from public and 
private donations and sponsorships; 

e) quote of $7,880 from Pro-Line Bldg. Co. for the Jester Park Equestrian 
Center multi-use shed and authorize the Chair to sign the Agreement 
with Pro-Line; and further approves an over-all project cost not to exceed 
$16,000 to be paid from the REAP fund; 

f) replacement of the restrooms on the Jester Park Golf Course at a cost of 
$72,378.08 to CXT for the restrooms, set, and delivery of which 
$31,500.38 of this expense will be reimbursed to the PCCB by Green 
Golf Partners for the two Gunnison unisex vault toilets/set/delivery; 
further approves the Chair signing the purchase agreements for the 
restrooms; and further approves an expenditure of $6,250 for site prep, 
hook up, sidewalks, and equipment rental of which $1,750 of this 
expense will be reimbursed to the PCCB by Green Golf Partners, for an 
overall project cost not to exceed $78,628,08 with the project funded 
from the PCCB’s Reserve Fund; 

g) staff applying for a State Recreational Trail grant to acquire the 
remaining section of the UP Industrial Lead between Ankeny and Des 
Moines and further resolves that the PCCB agrees to maintain the trail 
for a period of 20 years following construction. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Kurovski, Cataldo, Smith, Johnson 

 
 

 
#4 – Vision Iowa Funding Support Letter 

This item was continued to the July Board meeting. 
 
 

 
#5 – Jester Park Conservation Center Update 

Director Parker updated the Board on the funding efforts for the Conservation Center. 
 
Board discussion held on oversight of the project and project costs. 

9



Board Meeting:  June 11, 2014             3 
 
 

 
#6 – Easter Lake Lodge Consultant 

MOTION:  Moved by Kurovski to approve RDG Planning and Design consulting contract 
for the conceptual planning and design of the proposed Easter Lake Lodge 
and approve authorizing the Director to sign the contract. 
 
VOTE YEA:  Kurovski, Cataldo, Johnson, Smith 

 
 

 
#7 – Great Western Trail Relocation 

MOTION:  Moved by Kurovski to approve postponing action on this item indefinitely. 
 

VOTE YEA:  Cataldo, Smith, Johnson, Kurovski 
 
 

 
#8 – Parks Superintendent 

Director Parker provided further explanation on the changing of the Park Advocacy 
Manager position to Parks Superintendent. 
 
Information only. 
 
 

 
#9 – JC White Property, Agreement with Iowa Dept. of Natural Resources 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to approve entering into an Agreement with the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources indicating the Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources agrees to pay to PCCB 33% or $100,000, whichever is less, for 
purchase of the former JC White property from the Iowa Natural Heritage 
Foundation and authorizes the Chair to sign the Agreement subject to 
approval of the Agreement by the Iowa Department of Natural Resources. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Smith, Johnson, Cataldo, Kurovski 

 

 
#10 – JC White Property Acquisition 

MOTION:  Moved by Kurovski to authorize staff to purchase the former JC White 
property from the Iowa Natural Heritage Foundation at a cost to the PCCB 
not to exceed $200,000, subject to the Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources approval of the Agreement to fund 33% or up to $100,000 of the 
purchase cost. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Kurovski, Cataldo, Smith 

10



Board Meeting:  June 11, 2014             4 
 
 

 
#11 – Easter Lake Restoration, Agreement with Iowa Dept. of Natural Resources 

MOTION:  Moved by Johnson to approve entering into a contract with the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources to provide funding assistance up to 
$462,600 or 60%, whichever is the lesser amount, for Easter Lake 
Restoration engineering services and authorizes the Chair to sign contract 
subject to approval of the contract by the Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Cataldo, Kurovski, Smith, Johnson 

 
 

 
#12 – Easter Lake Restoration, Contract for Engineering Services 

MOTION:  Moved by Smith to authorize the Chair to sign the contract with Snyder and 
Associates for engineering services for the Easter Lake Water Quality 
Management Plan at a cost of $734,800 subject to approval by the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources committing up to $462,600 toward the cost 
for engineering services. 

 
VOTE YEA:  Johnson, Smith, Kurovski, Cataldo 

 
 

 
#13 – Employees, Recent Hires 

Information only. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
DISCUSSION & REMARKS 
Director Parker reported on the following: 

*Jester Park cabin usage 
*IACCB Fall Conference 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:03 p.m. 
Adjournment 

 
Prepared by:  Cindy Lentz 
 
Approved:   

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
R

ev
en

ue
 

B
ud

ge
t

To
ta

l 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

R
ec

ei
ve

d 
B

al
an

ce
 

D
ue

%
 

R
ec

ei
ve

d
G

en
er

al
 - 

Fu
nd

 1
02

12
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

0%
02

13
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

7,
70

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

7,
69

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
0.

0%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

55
,9

07
$ 

   
   

   
   

(5
,9

07
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
11

1.
8%

60
09

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
12

6,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

10
9,

10
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
17

,1
98

$ 
   

   
   

  
86

.4
%

61
01

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n
22

4,
40

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

27
1,

20
2

$ 
   

   
   

 
(4

6,
80

2)
$ 

   
   

   
 

12
0.

9%
61

03
Co

m
m

un
ity

 O
ut

re
ac

h
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

61
04

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Gr
an

ts
28

6,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

28
5,

25
9

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

04
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

99
.6

%
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
46

6,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

40
7,

24
5

$ 
   

   
   

 
58

,7
55

$ 
   

   
   

  
87

.4
%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

51
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

12
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

0.
0%

61
24

Eq
ue

st
ria

n 
Ce

nt
er

31
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
27

8,
74

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

32
,2

53
$ 

   
   

   
  

89
.6

%
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
1

1,
47

1,
70

0
$ 

   
   

 
1,

41
5,

67
0

$ 
   

   
 

56
,0

30
$ 

   
   

   
  

96
.2

%
R

EA
P 

- F
un

d 
26

02
11

R
es

ou
rc

e 
En

ha
nc

em
en

t
10

3,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

16
1,

87
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
(5

8,
67

3)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
6.

9%
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

02
10

-0
21

4
Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

je
ct

s
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

6,
26

4
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
16

,2
64

)
$ 

   
   

  
10

0.
0%

02
10

W
at

er
 &

 L
an

d 
D

ev
 &

 T
ra

ils
2,

55
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

2,
16

2,
64

7
$ 

   
   

 
38

7,
35

3
$ 

   
   

   
0.

0%
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
4,

12
4,

90
0

$ 
  

3,
85

6,
45

4
$ 

  
26

8,
44

6
$ 

   
 

93
.5

%

B
on

d 
- F

un
d 

51

20
13

- 2
01

4 
R

ev
en

ue
 B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
6/

30
/1

4 
(1

00
%

 o
f b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r e
xp

ire
d)

21



U
N

IT
 #

U
N

IT
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
To

ta
l 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

B
al

an
ce

 
R

em
ai

ni
ng

%
 

Ex
pe

nd
ed

G
en

er
al

 - 
Fu

nd
 1

02
12

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

02
13

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
16

2,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

2,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0.

0%
60

06
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l E

d
38

5,
02

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
38

4,
14

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
88

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
99

.8
%

60
09

N
at

ur
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
74

0,
17

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
70

8,
34

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
31

,8
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

95
.7

%
61

01
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tio
n

96
4,

82
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

97
0,

77
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(5
,9

51
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0.
6%

61
03

Co
m

m
un

ity
 O

ut
re

ac
h

21
7,

88
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
6,

99
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

89
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

99
.6

%
61

04
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
Gr

an
ts

9,
30

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
03

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

97
.2

%
61

10
Pa

rk
s A

dv
oc

ac
y 

U
ni

t
47

9,
63

3
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
47

0,
45

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
9,

18
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
98

.1
%

61
19

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n/

M
ai

nt
.

1,
09

3,
18

6
$ 

   
   

   
1,

11
6,

34
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
(2

3,
16

3)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

2.
1%

61
24

Eq
ue

st
ria

n 
Ce

nt
er

46
2,

56
3

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

48
7,

89
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(2
5,

33
6)

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

10
5.

5%
Su

b-
To

ta
l -

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
1

4,
51

4,
79

2
$ 

   
   

   
4,

52
6,

18
2

$ 
   

   
   

  
(1

1,
39

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

0.
3%

G
en

er
al

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l -
 F

un
d 

2
Al

l U
ni

ts
B

en
ef

its
 (I

PE
R

S/
FI

C
A/

In
s,

 E
tc

.)
97

5,
03

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

95
8,

81
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

16
,2

27
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
98

.3
%

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t -
 F

un
d 

3
61

00
In

su
ra

nc
e,

M
ed

., 
W

or
k.

 C
om

p.
11

5,
50

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

11
6,

12
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(6
20

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0.
5%

R
EA

P 
- F

un
d 

26
02

11
R

es
ou

rc
e 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t

14
7,

22
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
14

7,
46

9
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(2

44
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
0.

2%
R

es
er

ve
 - 

Fu
nd

 5
0

02
10

-0
21

4
Tr

ai
ls

, S
pe

ci
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
49

9,
20

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
,9

51
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
3,

24
9

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

5.
2%

B
on

d 
- F

un
d 

51
02

10
W

at
er

 &
 L

an
d 

D
ev

 &
 T

ra
ils

11
,7

54
,0

00
$ 

   
   

 
10

,9
12

,5
65

$ 
   

   
   

84
1,

43
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

92
.8

%
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 - 

C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
18

,0
05

,7
55

$ 
 

16
,6

87
,0

98
$ 

   
1,

31
8,

65
7

$ 
   

  
92

.7
%

20
13

- 2
01

4 
Ex

pe
ns

e 
B

ud
ge

t
- a

s 
of

 0
6/

30
/1

4 
(1

00
%

 o
f b

ud
ge

t y
ea

r e
xp

ire
d)

22



A
N

TI
C

IP
A

TE
D

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L

SU
B

-
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
Y

2
0

1
3

 &
 2

0
1

4
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S
TO

 D
A

TE
R

EM
A

IN
IN

G

C
0

5
-R

0
0

3
G

A
Y 

LE
A

 W
IL

SO
N

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 (
D

SM
-A

N
K

EN
Y)

5
0

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

8
7

,5
8

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
5

4
,6

4
4

$
   

   
   

  
7

5
4

,5
8

0
$

   
   

   
  

7
7

,0
3

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
8

2
,2

1
3

)
$

   
   

   
  

4
9

,4
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
0

6
-6

1
3

4
C

B
G

 S
H

A
W

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

4
3

0
,9

1
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

8
9

,7
7

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
(2

5
8

,8
6

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
4

3
0

,9
1

5
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
0

8
-6

1
4

2
JE

ST
ER

 P
A

R
K

 C
A

B
IN

S 
6

8
7

,8
9

4
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6
8

0
,0

3
1

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6

8
0

,0
3

1
$

   
   

  
7

,8
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

1
-6

2
0

5
C

V
T 

C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-B

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y 
TO

 G
LW

3
6

,8
1

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

2
,7

5
1

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
,6

1
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
8

,6
1

8
$

   
   

   
 

(6
1

,8
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
0

8
FD

M
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

1
1

,2
0

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

,2
0

1
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
1

3
C

B
G

 W
EL

L 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

7
3

,8
5

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

1
,7

4
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,9
6

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

3
,8

5
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

4
C

B
G

 O
B

SE
R

V
A

TI
O

N
 D

EC
K

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
,3

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

7
2

,6
4

4
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
3

,8
4

4
$

   
   

   
 

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

8
JP

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E 

B
LD

G
 R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
5

6
,3

5
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

5
6

,3
5

5
$

   
   

  
1

9
3

,6
4

5
$

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
1

9
EC

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

,6
7

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

,5
5

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
1

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

0
,6

7
1

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

0
4

-M
IL

E 
C

R
EE

K
 B

A
N

K
 S

TA
B

IL
IZ

A
TI

O
N

3
4

0
,7

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
2

,5
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,3

0
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,3
0

9
$

   
   

   
 

3
2

0
,4

1
6

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

1
JP

 C
O

N
SE

R
V

A
TI

O
N

 C
EN

TE
R

2
,4

0
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
2

9
,9

2
2

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
7

,5
8

4
$

   
   

   
  

2
,9

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

3
6

,0
2

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
2

9
4

,5
5

0
$

   
   

  
2

,1
0

9
,6

5
0

$
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

2
C

B
G

 M
A

ST
ER

 P
LA

N
1

0
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

8
,3

6
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
4

,7
1

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
8

4
,7

1
1

$
   

   
   

 
2

1
,2

8
9

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

3
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 I 

(f
kn

 E
L 

Tr
ai

l P
h

as
e 

I)
1

,1
0

0
,5

3
2

$
   

   
  

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
5

,4
9

6
$

   
   

   
  

9
0

3
,7

8
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
5

,4
9

6
$

   
   

   
  

1
,2

5
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,0

8
0

,5
3

3
$

   
  

2
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

4
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

 (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II

)
1

4
1

,0
1

3
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
8

,3
3

3
$

   
   

   
  

7
,8

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

8
,8

3
8

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

3
6

,6
9

5
$

   
   

  
4

,3
1

8
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

5
A

C
K

EL
SO

N
 T

R
A

IL
 P

H
A

SE
 II

I (
fk

a 
EL

 T
ra

il 
P

h
as

e 
II

I)
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
5

9
,5

3
4

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,6
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

6
FD

M
 P

O
N

D
 IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 &

 S
ED

IM
EN

T 
B

A
SI

N
8

5
4

,9
0

3
$

   
   

   
  

7
0

7
,4

5
6

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
2

,2
0

9
$

   
   

   
  

7
0

3
,9

6
9

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
6

,0
3

6
$

   
   

   
  

2
1

,9
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
(2

0
0

,0
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
6

6
1

,9
1

8
$

   
   

  
1

9
2

,9
8

5
$

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
2

7
FD

M
 P

A
R

K
 IM

P
R

-S
H

EL
TE

R
/T

R
A

IL
S/

P
EN

IN
SU

LA
8

1
,1

7
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

7
,6

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
6

,6
6

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

6
,9

1
4

$
   

   
   

 
2

4
,2

6
5

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

8
JP

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

-C
A

M
P

 A
R

EA
 #

2
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

4
1

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
3

3
9

,4
2

8
$

   
   

   
  

2
9

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

3
6

,9
4

5
$

   
   

   
  

2
8

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,5

1
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

8
1

,2
6

1
$

   
   

  
2

8
,7

3
9

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
2

9
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

 T
O

 G
LW

 (
fk

a 
N

ea
l S

m
it

h
)

9
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

,8
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

0
TM

 C
A

M
P

 C
R

EE
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
1

,0
9

7
,4

6
5

$
   

   
  

8
7

6
,6

6
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
4

,6
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

7
2

2
,0

5
6

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
2

,7
8

5
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9
1

4
,9

5
4

$
   

   
  

1
8

2
,5

1
1

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

1
TM

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 IN
C

LU
D

IN
G

 S
H

O
W

ER
 H

O
U

SE
1

1
9

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5

3
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
3

,1
2

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

2
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

0
5

)
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
2

,1
4

4
$

   
   

   
 

6
6

,8
5

6
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

2
YB

 P
A

R
K

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

8
7

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4
6

,6
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
,4

0
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
0

,5
1

8
$

   
   

   
 

4
6

,4
8

2
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

3
TR

A
IL

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

 A
LL

 A
R

EA
S

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
,2

2
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

3
,2

2
8

$
   

   
   

 
7

6
,7

7
2

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

4
JP

 E
N

TR
A

N
C

E 
R

EL
O

C
A

TI
O

N
5

8
6

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

  
7

3
,1

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
7

9
,8

3
9

$
   

   
   

  
6

9
,7

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
,1

8
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3
5

2
,7

6
8

$
   

   
  

2
3

3
,2

3
2

$
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

5
C

B
G

 W
O

O
SL

EY
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
-N

O
 S

A
LE

 A
P

P
R

A
IS

A
L 

O
N

LY
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
3

6
C

B
G

 M
EN

D
EN

H
A

LL
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
6

7
6

,2
6

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
6

,2
6

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
7

6
,2

6
7

$
   

   
  

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
3

7
C

X
T 

V
A

U
LT

 T
O

IL
ET

S
7

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
4

,1
3

3
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

,8
6

7
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

8
C

B
G

 W
ET

LA
N

D
S 

D
ES

IG
N

1
0

4
,4

7
6

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8
6

,4
7

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

7
,1

2
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

6
7

,1
2

1
$

   
   

   
 

3
7

,3
5

5
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

2
-6

2
3

9
YB

 D
A

M
 R

EP
A

IR
S

7
9

7
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
7

3
3

,9
8

6
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

2
,5

2
5

$
   

   
   

  
2

8
0

,3
4

2
$

   
   

   
  

1
0

7
,9

7
7

$
   

   
   

  
9

,5
1

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

9
7

,8
3

0
$

   
   

  
3

9
9

,1
7

0
$

   
   

  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

0
B

EA
V

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 L

A
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

4
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

3
,0

1
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
9

3
,4

6
9

$
   

   
   

 
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

2
R

O
A

D
 &

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T 
R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
 A

LL
 A

R
EA

S
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
9

5
,9

5
1

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

9
5

,9
5

1
$

   
   

  
4

,0
4

9
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

3
C

A
M

P
 C

R
EE

K
-M

IL
LE

R
/R

IS
T 

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
4

2
,1

9
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

4
2

,1
9

7
$

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

4
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

1
6

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

7
5

,5
8

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
7

5
,5

8
8

$
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ju
n

e
 2

9
, 2

0
1

4
 

23



A
N

TI
C

IP
A

TE
D

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EN
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

G
R

A
N

T
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L

SU
B

-
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
ST

S
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
R

EV
EN

U
ES

 A
N

D
C

O
ST

S
B

A
LA

N
C

E

LE
D

G
ER

P
R

O
JE

C
T

C
Y

2
0

1
3

 &
 2

0
1

4
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
C

O
N

TR
A

C
TE

D
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
EX

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
D

O
N

A
TI

O
N

S
TO

 D
A

TE
R

EM
A

IN
IN

G

P
C

W
LL

 E
X

P
EN

D
IT

U
R

ES
 A

S 
O

F 
:

Ju
n

e
 2

9
, 2

0
1

4
 

C
1

2
-6

2
4

5
YB

 A
LI

TZ
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

8
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

9
8

,9
5

0
$

   
   

  
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

2
-6

2
4

6
C

B
G

 F
R

EE
LA

N
D

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
4

,4
3

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

4
,4

3
7

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

7
C

B
G

 A
IR

P
O

R
T 

6
0

 L
A

N
D

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

3
8

,6
8

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
3

8
,6

8
7

$
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

8
C

B
G

 E
V

ER
LY

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-N
O

 S
A

LE
 A

P
P

R
A

IS
A

L 
O

N
LY

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,2

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-6

2
4

9
B

R
O

W
N

'S
 W

O
O

D
S 

TR
A

IL
H

EA
D

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

9
0

,7
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

2
1

,8
1

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

6
,9

5
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

3
,7

5
0

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-6

2
5

0
YB

 P
R

EI
ST

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1
,5

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
M

IS
C

 M
IN

O
R

 IM
P

R
O

V
EM

EN
TS

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

0
,1

5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2
0

,1
9

3
$

   
   

   
 

7
9

,8
0

7
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

1
O

V
ER

A
LL

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

,3
9

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3

6
,3

9
9

$
   

   
   

 
3

,6
0

2
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

2
-9

9
9

9
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

&
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
2

7
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
6

3
,4

3
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

6
3

,4
3

4
$

   
   

  
6

,5
6

6
$

   
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

2
EL

 L
O

D
G

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
3

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

,8
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

,1
8

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5

,1
8

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

9
,8

2
0

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

3
TM

 A
C

C
ES

SI
B

LE
 T

R
A

IL
 A

R
O

U
N

D
 P

O
N

D
1

7
5

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

6
6

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

,2
5

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

7
,3

1
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

2
7

,5
6

3
$

   
   

  
4

7
,4

3
7

$
   

   
   

 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

4
TM

 O
V

ER
LI

N
 P

R
O

P
ER

TY
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
7

4
,2

5
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
4

,2
5

7
$

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

C
1

3
-6

2
5

5
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

ST
R

EA
M

B
A

N
K

 S
TA

B
IL

IZ
A

TI
O

N
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

   
  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

6
P

C
W

LL
 P

U
B

LI
C

 A
W

A
R

EN
ES

S
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

,0
3

9
$

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2

,0
3

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,0
3

9
)

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

3
-6

2
5

8
N

A
TU

R
A

L 
A

R
EA

 R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

S
2

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8
,4

8
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,5
1

9
$

   
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
5

9
JP

 C
A

M
P

 S
TO

R
E

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4

,2
5

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4

,2
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,2
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  

C
1

3
-6

2
6

1
A

N
K

EN
Y 

H
TT

 E
X

TE
N

TI
O

N
 T

O
 D

SM
9

0
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2
,2

6
1

,2
9

9
$

   
   

   
(7

8
2

,5
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  
1

,4
7

8
,7

9
9

$
   

  
(5

7
8

,7
9

9
)

$
   

   
 

C
1

3
-6

2
6

2
EL

 J
.C

. W
H

IT
E 

P
R

O
P

ER
TY

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
1

3
-6

2
6

3
M

A
LL

Y'
S 

C
V

T 
&

 G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TO

R
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1

,1
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1

,1
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,1
0

0
)

$
   

   
   

  

EL
 C

O
V

ER
ED

 B
R

ID
G

E 
IM

P
R

O
V

EM
EN

TS
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4

0
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 

EL
 S

IL
TA

TI
O

N
 D

IK
ES

 A
N

D
 D

R
ED

G
IN

G
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
,0

0
0

$
   

   
   

 

EL
 R

A
IN

 G
A

R
D

EN
S

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
0

,0
0

0
$

   
   

   
 

LA
N

D
 A

C
Q

U
IS

IT
IO

N
S

6
7

2
,3

3
3

$
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6
7

2
,3

3
3

$
   

   
  

U
P

 A
N

K
EN

Y-
H

TT
 C

O
N

N
EC

TO
R

-A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
LW

 T
R

A
IL

 C
O

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

 T
O

 M
A

LL
Y'

S
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3

3
,8

0
0

$
   

   
   

 

1
4

,8
6

9
,6

8
0

$
   

  
4

,7
6

6
,7

3
8

$
   

   
 

2
,7

7
1

,3
0

8
$

   
   

 
5

,3
7

8
,9

3
9

$
   

   
 

1
,8

7
6

,9
9

2
$

   
   

  
5

,4
1

0
,9

8
7

$
   

   
   

(2
,1

6
0

,7
9

8
)

$
   

   
  

1
0

,5
0

6
,1

2
1

$
  

4
,3

6
3

,5
5

9
$

   
  

24


	June 2014 Revenue-Expense Report.pdf
	Jun 2014
	Budget 2013-14 Monthly Revenues & Expenses.pdf
	Jun 2014





